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MURDER IN
THE FIRST
DEGREE

PART I:
An Interim Report on the
Death of Commerce
Secretary Ron Brown, et al.

PART II:
A Summary of the 56 Clinton
Dead:
The Unknown and
Deadly Side of the
Whitewater Scandal

by Nicholas A. Guarino
Editor, The Wall Street Underground
Former TV Host, Commodities Week
Former Arkansas Businessman

zens, officials, d._i:'é . ‘}jho
have risked d:.sclos:freand e abru iphend of
their careers—if not their livessey assisting

us with timely and ‘acg. Finformation
included in this report. For.the information

A

on the circumsiances surrounding the death
of Ron Brown, we are especially indebted to
1-3, our third major informant within U.S.
military ranks in the past year. “Eye Three,’ '
as he is .nicknamed, is a highiy-placc_iiq

military source. e

Cilipi Alrport, Dubrovnik, Croatia, 2:10 P.M.,
April 3, 1996:

Caprain Amir Schic lands a twin-engine corporate jel
curying the Croatian Prime Minister and the American
Ambassagor, :

It is one of five pianzs to land feutinely on Runway |2
in the hour preceding the scheduisd 3.00 arrival of
[FOR-21. the Boeing T-43A carrying Ron Brown and his
upbeat cntourage of American industiai deal-makers,

Cilipi Alrport, 2:15 pM.:

Businessmen begin to straggle into the lebby, a few
carrying umbrellas to ward off the very fight 1o moderate
rain,

They're early because they'rs anxious to greet the 35
Americans who at this moment are taking off from Tuzla,
Bosnia, 130 miles to the northeast,

Outside, a perfect broeze blows at 14 mph from east 1o
west. perfect because &t 120° from north, it is only one
degree off from being an cxact headwind for the landing
pattern of [FOR-21. :

Contrary to some U.S. news reports, it is not a dagk
and stormy night. It is the middle of the afternoon.

The Radio Shack of Cilipi Airport, about
2:30 pM.: '

Maintenance Chief Niko Jerkuic, 46, nervous ¥
fiddles with the dials on his VOR (VEF Omnidirectional
Radio) beacon, the only instrument he has that can guide
approaching planes. )

He rechecks his terrain map again und again. In a
couple of hours, he will be a rich man, the two American
operatives told him, if ke can quiedy send IFOR-21 into
Sveti Ivan (St. Joha's Hill), one of the highest mountains
in the area at 2400 fest.

On the other band, if he miscalculates ... well, the
Americans did not look like men who would forgive some-
ore who botches a serious assignment liks this one.

All Jerkuic knows is that there is someonz on the plane
who is very dangerous to the American President, and il is his
job to make sure the plane naver lands.

He glances cut at some broken clouds scudding by 400
feet above. They will have no effect. He will have to
depend on the main cloud cover at 2,000 fest. Svari fvan
r:ses almost 400 feer into this overcast. Jerkuic calculates
that he will have to alter the signal by a full ten degrees 1o
send the plane that far off course to the nonh inlo the
mountains.

Money or nc money, he begins to wonder if he's doing
the right thing.
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“Issue. ‘Bm‘*wordcgge down from -
the head'oﬁce“éfk?'lll #’ and that
was that, -« .

Cilipi Airport, 2:48 p.M.:

Capaain Schic climbs to the control tower to give
(FCR-21 a friendly radio greeting and reassurance that all
5 well,

He describes the Cilipi weather: Visibiliry sight kilo-
meters (5 miles), winds still at 14 mph, ali flights arriving
nomaelly.

Flying at about 10,000 fee! and 40+ miles away, Co-
captains Ashley J. Davis, 35, and Tim Shafsr, 33, thank
Schic for his words of welcome. .

These conditions are later described by Newsweek and
others as “the worst storm in ten years” with "visibility
just 100 yards.” (Their porrayal of the weather is flady
denied by Aviation Week and Space Technotogy.)

In the clouds over the Adriatic Sea, 2:50 p.M.:

IFOR-21 reports in to Cilipi routinely, It is the last
ume their voice is heard,

Spiit, Croatia, 2:52 p.M.:

The main regional radar station loses [FOR-2] from
its screen.

Kolocep Island, 2:54 p.m.:

FOR-2! is on course as it passes over Cilipt's first
beacon, |1.9 miles from the airpert. It then locks onto
Jerkuic's second and final beam, mis-set at 109° instead of
118, But the control wower doesn't know the planc s now
off course. It has no radar,

Aboard an AWACS plane, 2;56 p.m.:

The U.5. Air Force piane keeping track of air traffie in
the Bosnian conflict area loses ack of IFOR-21 just after
it passes over Dubrovnik, {Being the military versionof a
Boeing 737-200, [FOR-21 is not easily lost.) Because it is
less than & mile off course at this point. no oae on the
AWACS notes any probiem.
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. Srebreno, Croatia, 2:57 pm.:

Villagers hear a piane roaring past unusually low ang
close.

Plat, Croatia, 2:57 p.M.:
Villagers Ana and Miho Duplica rush outside and see
[FOR-21 iooming “like a ghost cut of the clouds.”

Velji Do, Croatia, 2:58 p.M.:

Everyone in this tiny collection of stone huts at the
base of Sveti [van hears a plane go dirsctly overhead in
the clouds. then rev its engines mightily for one instant

Aboard the plane, the klaxon of its ground-proximiry
wiming device suddenly blares, jolting Capuain Davis,
He immediately jerks the plane upward and to the Jsfi.

- The two to three seconds of warning are far 100 little.
The plane’s left wingtip touches ground, spinning it
directly into the rocky hillside, making an exrth-shaking
explesion.

There is the crackling hiss of a huge fireball a5 the
Plane and its large load of gas bwn. Then a dead silence
in the mist, :

The tail section remains quite intact. but the rest of
[FOR-21 is all over the hill, making later idendfication of
many of the passengers impossible. The nose of the
fuselage is just a blackish smudge in the gound.

All 35 people are dead except for stewardess Shelly
Kelly. who, riding in the tai, susains only minor cuts and
bruises.

Cilipi, 3:18 pm.:

U.S. authoritics are notified that [FOR-2! is down,
location completely unknown, However, they #re to
suffer E1:4 hours of confusion before arriving at the scene.

Republic of South Africa, approximately
4:00 P.M.:

News reports say an attempt has been made on the life
of Ron Brown's law parmer, Tommy Boggs, by unknown
assailants in a swaged car accldent in Capeiown. Later,
Boggs refuses o discuss it

Cilipi, later that afterncon:

Niko Jetkuic goes home to coliect his reward, byt the
reward is not waiting for him. It comes three days later: a
buliet through the chest, administered just shertly before he
s scheduled to be grilled by the U.S. Air Force accident
investigation team.
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The hit squad wraps fus hand around the gun and
Separs The Americans do nat want a live witness who
could spil] the Beans later.

Like many of the Whitewater dead, Jerkuic i3 imme-
diatcly labeled a suicide, even though there's no
evidence—and a chest wound is a rother rare cause—
especially with a large caliber pistol (unusual in Europe).

The quick ofcial rzacon given for bachelor Jerkuic's
death is despondence over romantic woubles with hus girl-
friend. At this point. however, we have net been able to
find 1ny verificansn for this. lnstead. what we have found

. % naighbors and fends who all agree that Jerkuic was not
depressed. Liks many of his friends who kad survived ths
vears of the Bosnian war. he was excited that life was
finally getting bener.

Crash site, 7:20 p.u.:

Four hours and 20 minutes afler the crash, the first
Croatian Special Forcss search party arrives on the scans
and firds only Ms. Kally surviving. They call for a heli-
copler to svacuate her © the hospital.

YWhen it artives, she is able 10 gat 2board without assis-
tance frem the medics,

But Kelly never completes the short hop. She. dies

enrcute. According to multiple reports given to journal-
ist/editar Joe L. Jordan, m_wmm'_im:_m_;du_nm
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her other cuts and bruises,

Thus datum, of ¢ourse, creates in one’s mind a hormify-
ing scene n the back of the chopper, as one Special Forces
operative helds down the struggling woman and muffles
her screams while another slices her leg.

Funther necropsies will probably not happen. At this
writing. Clinten has ordered the cremation of all victims,
11's hard 10 perform autopsies on ashes.

*

All this cries, of course, for an explana-
tion of why anyone wou!d be so eager to
innocent Americans along with him. I 'sill
address this fssue in a moment. But first
let me describe the current state of
thinking on the cause of the crash.

Confusion or Coverup?
Ever since the crash, most rzporters and officiais have
r=fused 1o even consider the possibility of {oul play.

Some of them have merely foilpwed orders. But most
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‘the week before. Everything about the flight

of them have instinctively fled from the highly disturbing
possibility that Ron Brown was assassinated by people
close to his own President.

So confronted with the total impessibility of two expe.
renced pilots following a2 YOR beam to a crash site 1.6
miles off courte, they all shrug their shoulders in bewilder-
ment. None of their theones have come even close to
sxplaining how a beacon that isaccurag to within ~wo feat
at the landing point couid lead the plane so far aszav. Bup
they have tried:

« The Alr Foree's official explanation is that the pilots
ser the compass on the [FOR-2! [0° off course. That is
tmpossibte. Pilots routinely set their compasses right before
takzoff. If they set the compass off 10°, they would not have
been on course when they passed the first beacon. 11.8
miles from the airport. Instead they would have been miles
ané miles off course at this point. To make this explanagon
gven more absurd, the plane was {lying on the VOR signal,
not the compass.

» One desperate explanation was a nasty crosswind
that "blew" the plane sideways. Not credible: This would
require a wind $0° off from the actual wind,

» Most of the press and officialdom have blamed poor
visibiliry to some extent. To do this, they have o (ake the
ferocity of the rainstorm later that afternodn and evening
and move it back in time to the crash hour. But records
show the weather from 2:54 PM. to 2:58 PM. was well
within the normal [imits for landing. And VHF beacons
never get blown off course.

In any case, pilots more than a few miles from an air-
port normally rely on a beam rather than visual sighting

anyway,
+ Pilot fatigue and strain? Not likely on a
45-minute flight,

» Equipment malfuncdon on a ricksty old plane?
[FOR-2]1 was the number two plane in the White House
fleet: in essence, Alr Force Two, It had carried Hillary and
Chelsea Clintont and Defense Secretary William Perry just
was checked
out and rehearsed a week in advance.

« Lightming or other moubles causing the pllots o lose
Tack of the beam? No, they were both drilled in the stan-
card procedurs for Cllipt: If you lose the beamn or miss the
airpor, you immediately veer TO THE RIGHT AND UF 10
make sure you avoid Svet Ivan. Indisputably, the pilots
thought they were following the beacon, or they would have
sxccuted the standard right mum within seconds. Plus, their
landing gear was locked down, showing that they expccu:d
to land 4t any moment.

In sum, none of the “official™ explanations to date
have held any water. And all of them ignare the glaring
fact that [FOR-21 did not simply szay off the path at the
last moment; by all accounts, it went suraighs as an arrow
to its doom the moment it left the Kolocep [sland beacon
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and picked up the Cilipi bescen. The problem had w be
the Cilipi beacon. which was broadeast to cause the plane
fly 10° oo far north,

And Even Worse..,

Could the probiem have been that technician Niko
Jerkuic had let his equipment become run-down? No,
thousands of landings had taken place while his equip-
ment was ranning, some just minures before the crash. To
gansmit a VOR beacon that's tza degrees off, it takes
more than an accident.

Obviously, this explanation could do double duty by
aiding the suicide theory. In this scenario, Jerkuic simply
felt so bad about his shoddy wark that he shot himsalf,
Unfortunately for the theory, you can't just accidentally
bump a knob and maks the whole apparatus line piznes up
with Sved Ivan. [1 takes a sustained effort by a qualified
engineer.  Plus, other planes had landed just before
[FOR-2[. So Jerkuic hed 1o have made his adjusment at
the last minure,

Alternative scenario: Itis very possible (and a bit sim-
pier) that Jerkuic simply shut his beicon down—at the
same moment that a decoy beacon was turned on by a
fellow operative siming on Svad Ivan. A decoy beacon
will easily ficin a jeep. This is an old, old trick.

The question arises: Could not the whole issue be
resolved by 1 quick review of the tapes at the conmol
tower? They probably could—if the tapes had not
suddenly disappeared.

And couldn'r the air maffic conroller shed some Light
on things? Cerainly. But ow he. too has “commined
suicide"—which, by the way, is a rare event for such a
cause in Croatian culture.

I repeat: No official anywhers s facing thess facis.
As a result, their “explanations™ are laced with words like
mysterious and unknown and inexplicably.

The unanimous opinion of our informants: This infor-
mation. if widely known, would eliminate any chance of
Clinton's re-election. .

The First Time in History:
Air Force Kills Investigation

The chuef invesdgater for Pran & Whimey happened 1o
be ar the Paris Air Snow on April 3.

Because Pratt & Whimey always sends an investigator
when a plane powersd by their engines has a mishap, the man
called his boss in America. and said, in effect, "We've just
had a crash in Croatia 1 think I'd bener get down there.” The
response was, “Go pack.”

But as the investigaior was packing at his hotel, the boss
called back. “Don’t go,™ he said o0 the astonished employze.

~
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“There's nat gong to be a safery nvestdgadon.”

Sure enough. the Alr Foree had, for the first tme in i
hustory, canceled the safery investigation of a crash on
friendly soil. There would only be a quizk token legu
investigarion designed 10 enable a committas 10 blame the
pilots or some remote gensral and go home.

Ar this time it's an open question whether the black
boxes will play 2 role. Within hours of the crash, the
Croatian Ministry of Transport announced that they had
the black boxes. One and a half days after the crash.
Croatian TV (plus Russian and French TV) announcad
:nat the FDR (dight data recocder) ang the TVR (cockpit
voice recorder) were safely in the hands of U.S. Marines.
They said that soon “the cause of the crash will be
assessed to find out what happened.”

The U.S. European command in Swrgar, Germany,
also stated that a black box was aboard.

Later, the Pentagon brass stoutly disputed sl this,
stating that there were no black boxes aboard. They
ciaimed the acrual recoversd boxes were designed to hold
soda pop and toilet paper. (The Croats, who feel they can
tel a reel of tape from a roll of toilet paper, are keeping
mum.) Also, black boxes are ususlly painted bright orange,
and they can’t be opened with & thumb—-ot hardly at all,

It is difficult co tmagine that America’s #2 VIP plane had
no black box. And a veteran Air Force mechanic who claims
te have worked on just about every T<43A {n the USAF tells
us he never saw one without & black box.

Why wouid anyone want
to Murder Ron Brown?

By all accounts, Ron Brown was a chaming feilow
who worked very hard and very effectivaly to promoie
U.S. business. _

Why, then, would anycne want to kill him? And who
would have the resources to do it by bringing down a large
White House airplane?

The answer, in brief, s that Ron Brown was going to
prison—no ifs, ands, or-buts about It.

‘Also, Blil Cllnton's presidency was surely going
down with him. And that the President would not
allow.

To anyone who has followed the story closely, this
conclusion is obvious. Brown was up to his neck in
nurmerous major scandals: Whitewatzr, the Denver airpon
mess, Mena, the Keating Five, Lillian Madsen and her
Haitian prostitures, ctc., etc. Small wonder that 12 zon-
gressmen wrote Clinton in February of 1995, demanding
that he fire Brown. .

At the time of his murder, Brown was undar investi-
gatien by:

= a special prosecutor in the Justica Dept.
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- the FDIC .
+ the Congressional Reform and Oversight
Commitiee

+ the FBI

- the Energy Dept.

» the Senate Judiciary Commuites

- ind even his own Commercs Dept. Inspector

General,

Bat in case you mussed the preczmeal accounts in thz
paners. here is an exTamely condensed summary of 1 of
3rewn’s woes [wruch wers shortly going to become
ComTien s woes, 38 i snow below):

[. How did Nomh Viemnam recently get us to drop aur
race ambarge against them so suddenly? Easy. Ag a
Vietnamese businessman and efficial later revealed to the
press, the Comumunist govemmen: meid Brown $704000
te do 1. The mmoney wen:! into 3 Singapore bank account,
the embargo #ll. and Clinion sqoashed a feeble FBI
altempt o investigate, He and Brawn also neurralized 2
faderal grand jury probe later.

2. Brownsold plane seats cn other trade trips desidas
the one to Bosnia/Croatia, Compaxnies maxing big conwi-
butons o the Democratic Party.or the Clinton Victory
Furd could buy access and get tx breaks or reguiatory
favors.

3. The 172335 U.S. Ncws & World Report broie the
news that Brown had bought a 336,000 townhouse for his
girlfriend, Lillian Madsen, a promir=nt palitical playerand
whorehouse madzm from Hait,

4. Brown used to reczive $12.530 a month as the 2R,
Nack for Babv Doc Duvalier, the much-loathed dictasorof
Hai. Brown alsc managsd Baby Doc's $50 millien
investment fund. mest or alf of which is now in Viemam

ftrms.

2. Brown wis 2 xey board member of Chemfix, a
Louisiana “wasie management™ corporation thac landed a
5210 miliion conwact with New York City in 1990 with
Brewn's help despite the fact that Chemfix had two con-
tracts with other municipalities cancsled because of the
company’s inadility to perform. Brown got company stock
at 24% of marker value {mzking him millions) and New
York mayor David Dinkins got o host the Democratic
Convention. A typical Ren Brown win-win deal,

6. Brown founded CapitalPebsco, which—frash out
of the box——got a congac: with D.C, mayoer Marion Barry
to handle the city's pension funds. Not a bad start for a
new campany Wil no invesiing experence.  Brown
eamed huge faes.

7 Inadeal that l2ft CLA peopie livid, Brown okayed the
sale of 2 new U.S gas wrbine engine to China for use in its
cruise missties. VicConnell Douglas developed the turbine
5 3 militas engine. tut oy arbitanly reclassifying it as
“eivilian." Srown enabled China te build a fleer of missiles
-~-which they can point at Amenca (whem else?), powered

.
9 Conlinued or cage 11
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) 'h:.s dtmzanorﬁ'om ajovu! grinto a weeping
grbmzce. In another Sraction of a second, he
-brougfu‘ up his hand to wipe away an
mmgma:jr tear (Lowcr Phoio,) = -

“The brea:hmkmgl [y fa.st switeh in”
emot:ons would put to shame any method
actor who ever lived. The tear wos pounced
upon by commentators from Rush
Limbaugh to Pau! Harvey to NBC's Bob
Faw (“The gestures, the words do seem
genuine. Somerimes they aren’t.”’) to
Newsweek's Howard Fineman ("' ve
decided Bill Clinton is at his most genuine
when he's the maost phony...We know he
doesn't mean what he says....It was classic
Clinton to wipe away the phony tear.”)

The critical guestion we are left with is
this: Do these photos show a man who was
genuinely sorry to see Ron Brown dead?
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by our America’s engines. As par of the lucrative deal,
McDornett Douglas agreed 1o set up an airpiane manyfac-
tunng plant using cheap slave Jabor in China

8. Brown irked Congress and most of Ewope by acting
as point man for Clinton to bring branian Muslims and their
weagonry tmo the Besnia war  That broke the U.§.-
endersed arms embargo.

The money for the arms was mast likely from
Commerce and Agriculture, slush fund money chanacled
to LS. manufacturers. theace te U S -friendly nations and
firms gverseas. thenee o lrn. The arms included:

+ helicopter gunship:
s stinger missiles

+ land mines

« anti-aircraft guns

+ anti-1ank weapons
» grenade lavnches

~-and other guality weaponry, most of which will remain
on the Eurcpear scene for decades to come, keeping the
area destabilized.

As one leading munitions dealer put it: “lran/Conta
was slingshots and cap guns compared to the quantities and
size of arms given the Croatian Serbs.”

That is why the Croatiens were enthusiastically host-
ing Brown's planeload of exesutives, They felt gratitude
for the free arms as well as a desire to do deals.

9. Brown was the partner of 3 Democratic fund-rajzar
named Notanda Hill, whe paid him $500,000 for his 50%
interest in First Intermational, Inc., 2 company that never
made any profits. Most glaringly, Brown never investad a
cent in First Int'l. o

First Int'] owned Corridor Broadeasting, which had
defaulted on massive government loans of $40 million.
The loans were passed to the FDIC, which was un-
successful in coliecting anything from Hill, even though at
that time the firm was making large contributions to the
Demoeratic Party and paying hundreds of thousands to
Brown through sheil corporations.

These payments to Brown {thres checks for $45,000
tach) were the core of Rep. Clinger's evidence thar forced
Reno 1o hire Danis! Pearson as special investigator of
Brown's crimes. They were cashier's checks, all cut or the
same day in 1993 with sequential numbers even though the
money supposedly came from three contriduiors acting
independenly,

Brown never disclosed or paid any taxes on these
Amounis.

10. By personally delivering a warning letter signed by
Clinton. Brown was abie o force a bargain deal with the
Saedis for $6 billlon in American military aircraft and hard-
ware. The quid pre quo: To ger the planes, the Saudis aiso
nad to accept a far 54 billion phene conmact with AT&T,
Also pant of the deal: AT&T had a side agreement with
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Brown's Fimt Intemational (sec above). And the
Democratic National Committee and the Clitor campaign
fund were beneficiaries. This is how big business is done
in Clinton's America.

l1. The last nail in Brown's coffin was pounded in four
days before the ¢crash. FBl and [RS agents subpoenaed as
many as 20 wimesses for & sefious new grand jury probe of
Brown in Washington, It seema thar an Oklzhoma gas com-
pany called Dynamic Energy Resources gave Brown's son
Michaet $500.000 i nock. & $160,000 cash pavment. and
exclusive counwy club memberships. Former Dynamic
president Stewart Price told a Tulsa grand jury that the
fmoncy was to be routed 10 Ron Brown, who was expected
to “fix" a big lawsuit for Dynamic,

There is little chance you heard sbout this death-knell,
grand jury case, [t was reported on radio station KTOK in
Oklzhoms on March 28 and on the front page of the
Washington Times March 29. But then & lock was put on
the story; the AP and New York Times wire services
blocked any further release of the information. (Welcome
to the New World Order.) :

Flnal proof: -the 2/8/96 Washington Post reported
that Brown had retained top legal gun Reid Welngarten,
a former high oficial in the Justice Department, as his
criminal attorney. You don’t pay bis prices (5750 an
bour) unless you know & crimingl [ndictment is coming
and you're probably going to Jall. .

Jane: Reno appointed Daniel Pearson as Brown's
special prosecutor, When she gave him bianket permis-
sicn to investigate anything, Brown angrily demanded that
Clintton force her to withdraw Pearson. But Reno couldn't
do that; she had been backed into a comer by Rep.
William F. Clinger, Ir,, chairman of the House Govem-
ment Reform and Oversight Commirtee.  Clinger had
copies of Brown's First Internationa! checks, among other
inerimtinating documents.

When Clinton said he couldn't comply, Brown went
ballistc. His fatal mistake—according to Brown confi
dants who requested anonymity-—wes telling Clinton that
he wasn't going to take the rap. He wasn't going to let his
wifz and son take the rap, either, {Both had received
huadreds of thousands of dollars in under-the-table pay-
menis themselves.) He was going to finger Bill and Hillary
instead. That weuld have sunk the re-election campaign on
the spot.

Dead Man Walking

rom that point on, Brown was dead.

Like Vincent Foster beforc him. he knew toe much.
More than any man in Washingion, he knew where all the
money weni for the payoffs. bribes, scams, monsy
laundering, cover-ups, participanion fees, hush money. and

12




side deals—all the way from ore-man cpetions o vast
mullinational rade meaty Fixes.

The phony suicide fakeout used an Foster could not be
repeaied, of course. But an airplane “whack,” in the jar-
gon of the intelligence communiry, 1 always viewed as an
accident. Sc agents were sent—aot direatly by Clinton,
but through 2 White House staffer—o a standing neowork
of high-level killers, sometmes called the “Octopus.”
{See item on Danny Casolaro in Pat I below.

[f the frequenciy-stommy weather ar Cilini hac not co-
operated, there wouid aiways be another mp—some-
where, somehow-—and soon,

Conclusion to Part [

{f the preceding data were widely knoum, America
would realize that Bill Clinton is by far the most danger-
ous marn ever 1o live in the White House,

His complex personality certainiy has 2 genial side. But
a clear overall picture of this man must include the brutal
nanire of the hit teamn thar carries cut his muttered wishes
and iocks after his political formunes. ~

This is not simply the rag-tag “Ackansas mafia” that
followed Clinten to Washington. [t is a small bu:
exremely well-organized network of pro-sstablishment
heavy hitters and their ground-level operadves. With
changes of faces from time to time, they hava been on the
scene since the |970s.

Although the phrase “New World Order” would
certainly describe the political alignment of most of thess
individuals, that is a simplistic way 1o describe such a
dangerous circle. It would be clearer just to call them a
diverse band of high-level thugs who, in a cerain senss
are not outtaws. They are the muscie squad of the
establishment.

Their identity and methods will be much clearer to you
after you read Part U of this repor, which is sonsiderably
more hair-raising than Part [

If you are @ member of Congress, 1 urge
| you lo assign your most trusted staff
I member to investigate these crimes, starting
with a conversation with Daniel Pearson,
\ who is still willing to share his information.
’ If you are an investor, I urge you to

consider the enormous implications (good

or bad) for your finances and future, as
revealed in the accompanying letter.
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Part I

A Summary of the 56 Clinton
Dead: The Unknown and
Deadly Side of
the Whitewater Scandal

Despite all you have read ghout the so-
called Whitewater affair, you have never
seen the whole story, or anything close to i,
Here, for the first time, you will see the full
horror gathered together thread by thread. |

.
|
}

Here is what President Clinton hopes you
will never leam about “Whitewatar.” It is not
just a flap over improper loans on a piece of
property.- It is & 13-year crime spree in which
Clinton was guilty of:

Drug Running, Massive Bank Fraud,
Extortion, Non-Stop Adultery, Attacks, Threats,
Beatings, Coverups, Break-Ins, Bribery, Thefts,
Conflicts of Interest, Arson, Morey Laundering,
Official Lies, Insider Trading, Rape, Election
Fraud, Obstruction of Justice, Campaign Fraud,
Federal Witness Tampering, Destruction of
Subpoenaed Documents, and Being Accessory
to 56 or so Murders...

Ron Brown and his innocent friends are only the latest
in a 13-year-long swing of Clinton deaths.

" In Arkansas and across the U.S.A,, there are 56 dead
people who knew too much about Whitewarer cr
Troopergate or Cattlegate or some other Clinton scandal.

In same ways, [ know more than they did. I spent 20
years in Arkansas, and I personally knew Clinton.
Governor Tucker, Vince Foster, Jim McDougal. Davia
Hale, Don Tyson, Jim Blair, and dozens more of tha
crowd,

Some of the dead probably died by accidant. But 1's
silly to pretend they al] did  For example:

Victim No. 1. On September 26, 1993, Luther “Jerry™
Paurks enjoyed 2 nice dinner at a Mexican restaurznt in
Limie Reei
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On the way home. his car was forced o a stop. and he
wils mowed down by unfriendlies with mine-millimetar
semiautornatic pistols,

The coroner pulled nine bullets fram Jerry's body. |
believe we caa safely rule out suicide on this one. And it
doesn’t sound like your standard drive-by shooting. either
{n faci. witnesses clam the hit man was a former state
treoper who was very close 0 Bill Clinton.

Jerry war the owrer of American Conmact Services.,
whick supplied the guards for Clinton’s presidential
tampargn and ransition headquaners. (Clinien still owed
1~ $81,000) So ke knew a lot abeut Clinton’s comings
and geings.

As amatter of fact, Jerry had quietly been cempiling a
major study of Clinton's sexual affairs for about six years,
Not quietly snough, though. Shertly before his demise,
his home was broken into and the study's backup filas—
filled with photos and names—were stolen, according 1o
his widow, Jane ... after the security alarm was skilfully
cut. Nothing else was taken

His big mistake: "He threataned Clinton,” Jane said,
“saylng he'd go public if he didn't get his $81,000." And
thex came the end. The London Sunday Telegraph quoted
-erry’s son Gary, 23, stating the obvious: “..they had my
father killed to save Bill Clinton’s political caree:.™

After & long investigaion, Litle Rock police detective
Sergeant Clyde Steelman gave his character endorsement:
“The Parks family aren’t lying to you.”

But unless you live in Arkansas, you probably never
heard about Jerry Parks, [f you lived in London (or
Nairobi or Heong Kongy you would know more.
Whitewater and other Clinton scandals are a far bigger
story overseas.  Many foreign observers feel the
- Whitewater coverup is the biggest one in the world in fifty
or sixry years.

Like the Watergate coverup 22 years ago, it wen't
work. Jerry Parks made copies of his Clinton sex files,
and Mrs, Parks recently teld mie that one set was passed on
10 a federal law enforcement agency. There it awaits only
the right moment to be brought inte the spedight.

Just 2s in Watergate, when the scandal breaks, the facts
will surface—and stock investments will nosedive.

Victim No. 2. You must understand the central fact
cbout the Whitewater Development Corporation: It was
ngt the main crime.

Whitewater was only a pretext set up by Jim
MeDougal and the Clintons to milk millions of dollars
trom the SBA. barks, Arkansas Developmen: Finance
Awhority. and Madison Guaranty Savings & Loan
{which was later bailed out by us taxpayers to the wne of
562 million),

The Retclution Trust Corporation people eventually
figured cut that their investigation of Madison wasn't
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, getling anywhere because i was besed in Kansas City,
where Clinton's peaple stymied ie. So Jon Pamel] Waike:,
a Senicr [nvestigation Speciadist in the RTC's Washingten
office. began a campaign (Q get the case maved 1o DC.

Scon after, Jon was locking overa possible new apar-
ment in Lincoln Towers in Arlingten, Virginia, when
reportedly he suddenly decided to climb over the baicony
railing and jump,

Jon’s friends, family. and co-Wworkers ali agree on one
fact: This man was not depressed. Maybe he way just
tmpulsive,

Victim No. J. You may remember the name Danny
Ferguson. He is the Arkansar patrolman who onze said he
brought Paula Jones te Bill Clinton's hote! room.

Kathy, 38, his wife at the time, blabbed a fof abou
such things. She often told friends and co-workers about
how Bill had gonen Danny to bring women to him and
stand watch while they had sex.

(Altogether, Bill had hundreds of women broughr to
him, sometimes several & day. Young, pretty women
pulled over for speeding or whatever would be offered a
choice berween a jail sentence or a rip 1o go see Bill)

Part of Danny’s job was to make surc that each woman
was ready and willing when Bill met her. Kathy told
people that Bill was really mad whea Pauls Jones
wouldn't “put out.” Bill hates to be refused.

On May 10, Kathy was found dead with & pistol by her
geht hand. A suicide, the police said. Only three
problems with this:

2. Women rarely use guns o kill themselves.

b. I can't find anyone who ever heard of a nurse
shooting herself. (Why should they? They know all the
right dosages for pills, and they have sccess w them,)

¢, I've wlked to three of the six nurses who worked
most ciosely with Kathy at Bapiist Memoral in Litde
Rock. They gave me, in no uncertain terms, a loud
message to convey to you: “NO WAY did Kathy Ferguson

" kill herself,” They are irate. .

Besides, they and two other hospital personnel care-
fully viewsd her body at the funeral home. Clearly, they
agree, the small bullet enty hole, which they found
stuffed with cotton, was behind her [off ear, execution
style. (The autopsy falsely claimed it was in her right
temple: but rhat hole wes quite large, which is typical of
exit wounds.)

They aiso mention it was a standing joke among her
friends that the right-handed Kathy was such a total kluz
with her left hand that she admitted she couidn't even
apply maksup with it. -

Foomote to stary: About three weeks ‘later. Danny
reversed his story. seying he didn't lead Paula to Clinton's
room after aik.

Second foonote: Bill Shelton, Kathy's new boyfriend
(since her separation from Danny), was loudly critical of
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the suicide stery and compiained to many people about it.
Bill was found dead on June 9. They're calling tiy a
suicide. too. But he also was found with 2 bullet enury

hoie behind his car
Ever hear of anyone who killed himself that way?

Victim No. 4. Vincent Foster, who was Clinton's
counse! for Whitewater, was the highest govemnment
official v meet an untimely death since the Kennedys.

He could have killed himself on July 20. 1993, as
Clinton's first “:ndependent” counsel ciaimed. But it's
rather doubeful, The sicry line concoctad by the counset
has about 20 majerholes in it. A few examples:

* Vince went ont and hired two lawyers on July 19, As
Clinton’s man in charge of covering up Whitewater, he
had failed badly and could ses everything was abogt to
unravel (which i began to do in Arkansas the very next
day). Question: Why pay for a iawyer 1o launch a defense
ind then shoot yourself a day later? The independent
counse! ignored this.

* After 2 somewhat hurried tunch in his office July 20,
Vince grabbed his jacket and left the White House with
the words, “I'll be back.” And then we are supposed to
belicve, apparenty, that he picked up 12 White House
beeper, drove to his Georgetown townhouse, got a gun,
drove to 2 lonely park in Arlington. walked 200 yardstoa
stezp slope, went down into some thick bushes, sat down,
shot himself and shen tuwew his glasses 13 feet away
through heavy brush, and wound up lying down supine
and perfectly smraight, legs together, with arms swaight
down at'his side, the gun srilf @ his hand, and wickles of
blood rumning from his mouth in several directions,
weluding uphill. What's wrong with this picture?

* Where's the bullet? None was ever found even after
a massive search and excavation. Could it be thar the
police ang FBI looked in the wrong place? Sgt. George
Gonzalez (the first paramedic on the scene) and his boss
both insisted they found Foster 200 feet from the official
5000, If they're rights then why was the body moved?

$sTenrous WTnze's fingerprints on the gun? All the
FLinis are scrmeone eise’s!

+ Where are the skull fragments? None were ever
found. Normally. a 38 will blow out a 4" 1o 5" hole, with
tlood and brains evervwhers. Because of the mess and
the noise. most sophisticated hit men today repack their
carndges with a half charge. This explains the tiny, one-
inch hole in the back of Vince's head. The counsel
skipped this, 100,

» How could the soles of Foster's shoes have remained
absolutely clean? That time of vexr. the soil in Fort Marcy
Park. where his body was dumped, is the stickiest,
Zummiest you've ever sezn. Ten steps. and vour soles are
covered with dint sparkiing with flecks of mica.

* Who is the mystery blonde whose hairs were found
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on Vince? And why did the counsel net mention thag ca-
pet fibers and semen were found on his shorts? In tus age
of detective movies, how could anyone think such clyes
unworthy of mention in 2 senous repon?

* The “suicide nate” now has proven to be bogus! In
a painstaking, twee-month study by Strategic Investmen:,
3 panel of the three most respected forensic handwriting
experts in the wortld unanimously determmined the note 1o
be a forgery. ’

The bright yeliow ncte, tom into 27 pieces (withou:
teaving one single flngerprint—iry that!), suddeniy
appearsd in Vince's briefcase after an absence of six days,
During that time, the police and FB{ nad inspected the
briefcase and found it io be ecmpry.

+ Today, thariky to the drug trade, hit men have polished
the “staged suicide” to &n exact science. [f any sign of a
sauggle remains, the killer has failed his task. The mick is
10 persuade the vicum he'll be OK if he cooperates—angd
then shoot suddealy. In the vile jargon of the professiona
issassins ['ve had the misforrune of mesting, “Ya gona
butter up a turkey before ya roast ‘im.” Te my utier amazs-
ment, neither the independen: counsel nor the Seaate inves.
tigators knew anything about how hit men work today.

* Seven top U.S. forensic experts have gone on record
&s saying that the pantem of powder bums on Fosier's
index {ingers is “not consistens with suicide.*

* [ could go on'and on and on. The counsel quoted
reparts—Cevyei An anonymous one—from visitors to the
park that day, Bur some witnesses also saw “a menacing-
locking Hispanic raan™ by 2 white van with its big door
cpen near Vince's car just before the body was found. The
counse] left that cut.

* Instead of allowing Vince's offics to be sealed after
his death, top Clinton staffers Bemis Nussbausm. Patsy
Thomasson, and Maggie Witliams frantcally rifled it for
“national security matters™ (read: incriminating
Whitewater documents) and carted them off to Hillary's
closet upstairs. In a stunning show of chutzpth, they even
made the park police and FBI agents sit in the hallway for
two hours while they did it. And Nussbaum later claimed
it was only ten minutes! (An FBI agent disclosed to me
that 2 file was opened for obstruction of justice, but Bill
had it ciosed.)

Why would anybody wan: a aice, gentle fallow like
Vince Foster killed and his body dumped in a park? Fer
some excellent reasons, which I detail in my book, The
Presidential Mess: An Emergency Guidebook for Invesiors.
Belicve me, it's a stunning story, and I'd like to give youa
compiimentary copy.

But the #] reason is that Vince knew far toe much and
he had 1o go because he was about to crack—and that
would have ended the Clinton presidency right there and
ther.

Suppase, however, it was suicide. Suppose White-
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wlter wis becoming such 2 torror that suicide seemed
better than facing the music. What then?

Then the only logical explanation 5 scenario #72,
woeh st puts Clintan m a very bad light:

« Vince's Whitewaler coverup was coming apar.
Facts wers popping up in the press and people were
:alking. For instance, Clinten’s partrer in Whitewater,
Jim MeDougal. had gone to Litie Rock attomey and S50
Reopublican gubernatonal candidate Sheffeld Melson and
made a taped statement which [ fuve heard, saying:

Teould sink it {the covenp] quicker than they could

lie about it if | could geein 1 posuion so [ woulda’:

have my head beatzn off. And Bill knows that

« So sensilive was Virce to cniticism that he was still
bothered about the hear he was getting for his ole in
Travelgate. in fact. the independent counsel stased that
those ¢lose 10 Vines tmught that “the single greatest
seurce of his disoess was the criticism he ... received
foliowing the firing of seven employees from the White
House Travel Office.” Linle did they know the whoie
story.  Vince had to kezp Whitewarter details botticd up
Lsice—aven at home.,

+ On the day Vimee snot himself, he recsived a
sheekeng pnene call frem an attoney at Arkansas’ Rase
caw Firm saying that FB[ Director William Sessions was
about to subpoena the decuments of Judge David Hals.
Hale was a Clinton appoiniee who charged that Clinton
forced him to give freadulent SBA toans of millions of
dollars to Clhnten’s fHends. [n the Senate Bearings,
Clinton’s pecpie deniec such a call took place, butl know
for a definite fact it did. And I'm backed up by the Rose
phene billings and Viace's phone iog. Also, Sen.
Christopher Bend (R.-Mo.) later confirmed that the tall
was from “an old friend” at Rese.

* About this time, Clinton fired his FBI Director—a
step so desperate that no President had ever taken it

* Vince realized that the genie was out of the botle.
He had confided to his brother-in-law, former congress-
man Beryl Anthony, that he was very worried that
Congress itself was abour to launch a eriminal probe into
his affairs.  {In this scenario, the “suicids note" was
actually the “opening argumest for his defense™ before
Congress—a defrnse which Vince told his wife he wrote
on July 11.)

- He was sure that in such a probe. the easy-going
Davic Hale would spill the beans and drag in Gov. Tucker,
Steve Smith, Madison Marketing, Castle Grande,
Whitewater, Vince himself—and. inevitabiy, Bili Clinton.
He mentally added up the fines acd prison terms he would
face for concealing Bill's cnmes—many of which he had
taken 2 supporiing roie in, The totals were harrendous.
Ard the thought of being a cenmal Hgure in Amenica’s first
presidenual impeachren: was toe much for his quiet mind
to oear. He lold his wife and s:ster that he was thinking of
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zven had herHp
hand out.) w i
Hays's findings were — T
- Media Byp }7 'Tun"‘N’cm'@"t'rf‘formq‘: o
- senior cd.m orbe ‘;_rc o
' publish the'x c% useone of the recxpx-' '
ents of the' ge accounts was Caspar

Weinberger, now chairman of Forbes.)

Hays's name was on the ValuJet mani-
fest, but he was unable to catch the flighe.
Color him {ucky.

resigning.  (But he still couldn't let om about the
Whitewater crisis.)

Nore: In recen days, you've teen Foster's
fears come true with the convicrion of Tucker and
the McDougals. Now, Clinton is in the extremely
awkward postiion of claiming. "Well, my pariners
in Whirewater Developmen: are all convicred
felons, but I'm pure as the driven gnow.”

WHITEWATER CAN NO LONGER BE CALLED A
REPUBLICAN VENDETTA, IT'S & FACT OF HISTORY, AS
["VE KNOWN SINCE 1983,

{n addition, Hillary has been proven to have
done the billing on Campobello (see below) and
written lots of checks for other Whitewater
venwires. which makes her guilty of perjury
pecouse she denied any involvement,

And from my own date, ['mt convinced thar
they also have her on bank fraud, campaign
Sroud, mail fraud, and wire fraud.
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» Vince was cracking up. Everyone around him agreed
ke looked and sounded terrible. The Desyrel prescribed
by his doctor didn't help. So when the call came abou!
Hale's subpoena. ke had to go home and think things over,
But there, alas. he could think of no way out. So he put
two bullets in his revolver. drove across the Potomac to
the first quiet spot he found, hid himself in some bushes
where he could pray i solitude, and pulled the tigger.

There. That sums up the most prebable sulcide
stenario. Unfomunately for Clinton, {1's very nearlv as
gamning as the murder scenatio.

Today everyone—({rom Vince's family 1o the press to
the Whirs House—professes 1o be baffled by his death.
"How on earth,” they wonder, “could such a typical
Washington flap as Traveigate cause Viace to be s
depressad?”

Under sither scenario, the plain answer is: [t éidn't.
The thousand Whilewater crimes did.

Victims No. § & 6. Then you have the smail-plane
crashes, which are fairly easy events to stage. Hil men
commonly use any of five quick, simple tzehniques.

One method was used on the first two victims, €. Victor
Raiser I, the former finance co<chairman of Clinton’s pras-
idential campaign. and his son, Montgomery, Their piane
crashed in good weather near Anchorage, Alaska, cn July
30, 1952, [ respecied Raiser as a man of integrity, but he
was caught up in a lot of the shenanigans of the campaigr—
though he didn't like them. Eventually, he soured on
Clintor and thus became a potential major leak and a big
threat 1o Bill's presidency. o

Victim No. 7. Herschel Friday was arother member of
Raiser’s comminee and a heck of a nice guy. His plane
dropped out of sight and exploded as he approached his
own private landing strip in Arkansas i & light drizzie on
Mareh 1, 1994, Herschel was a top-noteh pilot and his strip
is bemter than thase in most cities. ([ know because [ almost
hac to use it once when my own plane’s carbureter started
backfiring.) )

¥lctim No, 8. Just two days later, Dr. Ronald Rogers,
a very vocal denrist from Royal. Arkansas, was on his
way {0 reveal some dirt on Clinlon 1o Ambrose Evans-
Pricchard. a repenier trom the London Sunday Teiegraph,
when his twin-engine Cessna crashed with a full tank of
gas in clear weather south of Lawion, Oklahoma. His
pilot nad just radioed thac he was having trouble and
nezded to refuel in Lawton, (I'm 98% sure of tae tech-
nique that killed both Rogers and Friday: it drops your
fuel gauge to “empty,” then cuts off vour fue] when you
tilt forward o land—and leaves no frace of a clue for
mvestigaiors.)

There have been six other air crash deaths of former

21

Clintont intimates and advisors, but [ believe ey were
Tue accidents. In fact, in the course of abaut $C radie/TV
nterviews, ['ve tlked with a2 number of people who
biame every accident since the Titaric on Clizuon, This
foolishness distresses me greatly because it discredits the
acwual known murders. Yes, there ame likely hundreds of
deaths among pecple connecied in some remate way 1o
Clinton’s scandals. but the probable murders ara premy
much limited 1o those you ses in this special repon—and
¢ven some of these could be accidents. Your complimen-
tary zopy of my book, The Presidential Mess, will let you
Judge for yoursalf,

Victim No. 9. But Barry Seal's death was no accident.
His story is so exciing tha Hollywood made It ingo a
movie (Double-Crossed), suring Dennis Hopper and
Adrierne Barbeau,

Barry made sbout $50 million as a pilot and plane
supplier in Clinton's incredibly elaborae and successfy)
drug-running operation out of Mena, Arkansas,

Iran-Conera was conceived as & simple scheme to use
the Ayatollah's money to send guns to the Contra freedom
fighters, But from that humble, Ollie North beginning, it
blossomed into the great Arkansas dream, Virtually every
toad of Chinese AK-47s (plus light machine guns,
grenadss, and other small ordnance) taken from Mena 10

. Nicaragua was matched by a return {osd of dope and cash

flown in from Colombia via Panama or the Caymian
Islands on “black flights” that Customs officials and air
raffic controllers were instructed to ignare.

According to an exhsustive, top-salling nsw book
eatiled Compromised, by Terry ‘Reed and John
Cummings (which I found highly sccurste), pilots were
bringing back and air-dropping over $9 million 1 wesk in
cash, which was properly laundered and then went into
Arkansas industries owned by frisnds of Gov. Climon.
(Not ino Clinton's pockets—he didn'( usually do that
kind of thing except to pay off campaign dabts and
favors.) And in case you're wondering why Bill needed
his land scams when he had all that drug money available,
the answer is, the drug operations came later,

Incidentaily, the money was laundered through such
steriing banks as BCCL. Remember them? | discussec
BCCI's involvement extensively with its Panamanian
president.

. Five or six of the CIA subcontractor pilots running the
gun-drug loop under Barry Seal have said that Nella {near
Mena} was chosen es the base for training Contra soldiers
mainly because its terrain and foliage were so similar to
Nicaragua. Many local residents siill recall camouflaged
Latiros holding maneuvers in the countryside—but they
all agree it's not healthy 1o talk about it too much.

Iran-Contra was an impressive operation on bott ends.
Ustill remember standing on the deck of a Rat-deck, flat-
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bottom supply boat used to run guns wpriver to the Centras
in Nicaragua. |t was loaded to the gunwhales with
Russian-made rifles. machine guns, rockel-propelled
grenades, etc., in Chinese-marked boxes. The captain and
his parmer, a German wmns dealer invited me to sample
the merchandise, so [ pried the lids off a couple of wooden
cases, took out same AK<ETs. and sprayed 2 few clips
around the woods. (Very nice guns, but [ wasn't in the

market.}
[ case this begins to sound like a far-right hallucina-

tion. you should know that some liberni groups {ever
opposed ta ClA micks) concur. For instance, The Wall
Streer fournal said on June 25:

There is even cne pubiic plea that Special Cosnsel
Robert Fiske should investigaie possible links berween
Mena and the savings-and-loan association involved in
Whitewater. The ples was sounded by the Auransas
Committee, a left-leaning group of former Umversity
of Arkansas scudents who have carefully acked the
Mena affair for years.

I wish them luck. And pood health, The Arkansas
Amomey General, the IRS, and the state polics have been
met for fifisen yearss with “a wall of obfuscation and
obstucnon™ erscted by the Clinton circle of power-—
which t¢ everywhere in Arkansas. According to
Penthouse, which is not exactly noted for being a far-right
magazine: :

He [Clinton]) coatrolled virmually ail wthe 2.000
handpicked appoiniees (¢ an amy of boards and com-
missions that effectively rule the siate.... Anyone seek-
4ing to do business with the sute—and that included
just sbout everybody running a business—ieamad to
expect direct solicitations by Clinton’s campaign
finance people.

Polk County Prosecutor Charles Black, to his credit.
once even sat down with Clinton himszl{ and pleaded for
a state investigation of Mena!

Bill said that “he wou!ld get a man cn it and g=t back
tc me.” Black recalls. That was in 1988. Black is still sit-
ting by his phone. {(I'm sure Bill got a kick out of that
interview. 1 recall him grinning as he made some com-
ment about “dumb Arkies" one aftermnoon at the brokerage
[ owned in Harrison—one of & dozen or so occasions
when we spent 1ime togeiher.)

But at tne risk of sounding as bad a5 Bill. 1 must
remind you that, after all. this js Arkansas ... where;

+ One governor before Clinton had every concrete-
and-stes| bridge in the state insured for fire (yes, fire)
Guess who owned the insurance company.

* Another govemnor, being indicted for fraud, simply
canned the judge and repiaced him with the town drunk,
who then dismissed the grand jury.

So just think of Bill as a oaditional, Arkansas kind of
~elitigian,
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But [ digress. Barry Seal was evenmally amrested by
the Federal Drug Enforcement Administration. To get off
the hock, he tumed state’s evidence and fingered saveral
big drug dealers. He even managed to take clandesmine
photographs of major Colomtian and Panamanian figures.
one of which President Reagan showed proudly in &
nationwide TV spesch.

But in the end, the DEA betrayed the Mamboyan:
Baury by allowing him to be sentenced to 2 halfway
house, where a few days later he was 2 sitting duck for
three Colombian avengers with Uzi and MAC-10 sub-
machine guns with silencers. The ending wasn't pretty,
but it made a hard-hitting movie,

Why did the DEA dump Bay? Perhaps because, as
Clinton observed o Terry Reed. “Seal just got too damn
big for his britches and that scum basically deserved tc
die, in my opinion...” ,

I'm not saying Bill ran Iran-Concu. He didn't—not
even the Arkansas half of it. But five men in the Mena
operation {sorry, [ can't reveal their names 10 you) have
affirmed thar he provided their cover as govemor and
“rode herd” on them through the Intelligence Division of
the sate pelice. Qther high officials helped. Why?
Because the Arkansas state bonds program (ADFA)
received 10% of the net profits—plus the use of 100% of
the gross in their banks as they liundered it. Quite & boost
to the economy!

AL fcast that was the deal cut with Clinten. But the
Mena operations (code-named Centaur Rose and Jade
Bridge by Reagan’s CIA Director W, Casey) finally had
to be yanked from Arkancas and moved to Maxico under
the name Cperation Screw Worm. Simple reason: Bill
and friends just couldn't retist putting Arkansss’ hand

© deeper into the till than they were supposed to.

In fact, eyewimess Reed denails at length the tense
meeting in which William P. Barr—{ater President Bush's
Attomey General—breaks the bad news to & very angry
Clinton. (Sorry. [ must condense the conversation grestly.
You've got to read his bock!)

On a March night in 1986, they miet with Reed, Oliver
Nerth, and two other CIA men in 1 musty. poorly-lit World
War 11 ammunirion bunker at Camp Robinson outside
Lirntie Rock. ‘

After several sharp exchanges and traded insults, Barr
said. “The deal we made was o launder cur money
through your bond business. Whar we didn't plan on was
you ... shrinking our laundry...... That's why were pulling
the operation out of Arkansas. [t's become a liability for
us. We don't need live liabilities.”

"What do ya' mean. live linbilities?" Clinon
dermanded. .

“There’s no such thing as a dead liability. It's an oxy-
moron, get it? Oh. or didn't you Rhodes Schotars study
things like that?" Barr snapped.
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“What Are you tureatenin’ us? Because if yatare..”
From that point on, Bar was able to smooth things
out. and he conciuded with the most eye-opening passage
of the book:
You ind your stale have been our greatesl asser,
The beauty of this, & you know, i1 that you're 3
Democrat. and with aur avilicy 0 influence bath par-
lies. tus counTy can get beyond partisan gridlock. Mo
Casey wanted me (0 PSS 0N 1D you thal unless you f—
up ang do something stupid, you're No. | on the sthon
list for a shot at the job you've always wanied [mean-
ing the Presidency]. That's precy heady swuff, Bill. So
why don't you help us keep a lid on this and we'l] aji
be promotzd Logether.
You and guys like us are the fathers of the sew gov.
emment. Hell, we're the new covenant,
An amazing statement, wasn'tit? Especially for 1986,

Victims No. 10 & 11, Kevin Ives and Den Henry, two
Bryant, Arkansas, teenagers, apparently wers 2 bit too
snoopy tbout the air drops of dope and cash they had
observed in the nearby countryside at night (part of the
Mena operation). .

They were found on the morning of August 23, 1987,
having been run over by 2 train. “They fell asleep on the
racks” according to state medical examiner Fahmy
Malak, a Clinton 2ppointee who had eamed the anger of
the locals by pulling such srunts before.

smember when Clinton's late mother, anesthesia
rurse Virginia Kzlley, caused the death of rwo patients by
neglect? Malak was the one who cleared her. Malak once
ruled 2 man with four bullets in his chest to be 2 suicide.
He even declared that a decapitated man had died of
“natural causes,” a ruling Clinton defended as a mege
symptom of overwork.)

Malak's opinion caused a big ruckus lacally,
Eventually, the boys' irate parents managed to ger a
second coroner's opinion, and the official causes of death
were changed to Being stabbed in the back and getting 2
crushed skull before the train came. At this poin...

Victims No. 12 through 17. ...six local pecple came
forward independently, each claiming to have some special
knowledge about the deaths of the boys on the track.

All were siain before their restimony could do any
good. Polics tnvolvement is suspected in most cases, but
not all:

* Keith Coney had besn slashed in the neck and was
fieeing for his life when his motorcycle slammed into the
back of a ruck. A traffic faality,” police said.

+ Gregory Colling was found shot in the face by a shotgur.

» Keith MeKaskle was brutally stabbed at home—113
tmes. (He knew he was doomed. and had 1old his frends
and family goodbye.)
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"+ The burned body of Jeff Rhodes way found in the
ciry dump, shot in the head-—and with his hands. feet, ang
head partly cut off. :

* Richard Winrers was killed by 2 man with ¢ [2-gauge
sawed-off shotgun.

« fordan Ketelson died of & shotgun blast to the head
and was found in the driveway of 2 house in Garland
County. A suicide,” the sheriff said, _

Do you sze a pattern here?

The watchdog group Citizens for Honest Government
reports that police investigator Sohn Brown completely
solved the case. He then presented the evidence to
members of Congress and handed his files over to the FBI
{which is run by Louis Freeh, who works for Janet Reno,
who works for you-know-who); Naturally, he was
removed from the Case, and the FBI has sat on the
cvidence. Detective Brown says,

We know who killed these kids. The whole reason

thls case has been slowed down, stopped wherever

we're aL.(is) -because it tracks right back to Bill

Clirton being involved ir the cover-up, He ook care

of cveryone that ever covered anything up in thi

cise, everyone got promoted) '

All in all, after ten years of Mena operations, not oe
arrest was cver mads, an accomplishment that is possible

~ only when someone conaols the whols state like & collie

contrels sheep. This is especially amazing when you
consider that the Mena operation was 3,000 to 10.000
Emes bigper than Whitewater, :

Victim No. 18. Danny Casolaro was a reporer who
was investigating the connections between Whitewnter,

. Mena, BCCT, Irna-Contrs, Reagan's “October Swprise,”

Park-on-Meter Co. (which made dope-storage nose cones
for the airplanes at Mens), and the ADFA (Clinton's
billion-dollar state bonds racket). He affectionately called
this network The Octopus. On Augus: 10, 1991, just as he
was about (o receive information linking Iran-Coata to
the Inslaw scandal. the upbext Danny was found with his
wrists slit in the bathtub of a hotel room in West Virginia.
What a cotnicidence. -

Victim No. 19, Paul Wilcher, a Washington, D.C,,
lawyer, was deeply investigating Mena and other
scandals. He was scheduled for a meeting with Danny
Casolaro’s former atomey. bur on June 22, 1993, was
found dead in his aparmment, sitting on his toiler. (The
bathroom killer strikes again?)

Victim No. 20. Ed Willey, the manager of Clinton's
presidential campaign finance commirtee who, according
{0 & reliable source in Texas, was involved with shuffling
briefcases full of cash, supposedly shot himself on
November 30, 1993,
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Vietim No. 21. John A. Wilson, a ruggecly hanest city
councilman in Washington., D.C.. knew 2 lot about
Clinten's dirry micks, According to my sources, he was
prepuring to come forward and start talking about them.
But then on May [$. 1993, he just decided to hang himself

mstead.

Victims No. 22-56. This is the saddest disaster of all,
not just because it's the biggest. bur because the Clinton
hit tean sacrificed 34 innocent business leaders just to
whack one victim.

There are other possible victims. like Paula Gober, Jim
Wiihite, Staniey Heard. Steven Dickson, Timathy Sabel,
William Barkley. Scott Reynolds, Brian Hassey, and s0
on. Bur my evidence about them isn't convincing, and I
refuse to join those who call every Clinton-refated death a

murder.

Fun & Games with Colorful Corruption

What /s convincing is just the sheer numbers of
untimely deaths in the Clinton cirele of influence—plus a
long sting of threats, astacks, beatings, break-ins, wire-
taps, and other intimidation. For example:

= Dennis Pawick of Kenrucky has survived three
anempts on his life so far—and is now in the federal
wimess protection program. (Hang in there, Dennis—and
never forgst who's in charge of that program!)

He was the unwiiling customer of Lasater & Company
in Little Rock, where tens of millions of dollars were arad-
ed (read: laundered)} in his account in 1985 and 1986,
Only two problems: He never knew what these tades
were ... and it wasn’t his money! (Coincidentally, the
trading stopped when Barry Seal was kilted on February
19, 1986.)

And that's not even the scary part of the sicry. The
fact thet may mfake your hair stand on end is that Dan
Lasater is:

—Bill Clinton’s second-best friend

—a convicied cocaine dealer

=—-a ncted host of lavish cocaine parties fzaturing very

young women

~—the employer of Bill's brother

~—and the head of Lasater & Co., which issuzd all S1
billion of Askansas' state bonds in the '80s (but cnly if
cach bond beneficiary first made a huge donation to
Clinton's operations or put Hiilary on retainer),

it is also alleged that Lasater laundercd hundreds of
riilions of drug dollars trough that firm. But the day
fier Dan's release from prison only six months tater, Bill
pardoned hum! Plus, while Dan was siill in detention. he
gave power of amorney to run the company to Patsy
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Thomasson, who wis one of Bill's top Adminismative
aides, and Bill continued to funnel all the stata's bonds
through the company—another 5664 miliion werh!

Lasater & Company was the major source of brokereq
deposits in Madison Guaranty S&L,

And Putsy is now director of the White House Office
of Administration. God help us 3]l

* According (o 2 sophisticated joumnal calied
Heterodory, journalist LJ. Davis spear 2 waek nosing
around some sensitive areas in Arkansas [ast February.
Then on the [41h. as he entered his Little Rock hotel room
to dress for dinner. he was knocked ¢old. When he awoke
or the entry floor four hours later, his walle: was intact,
but his notebook and skull weren't. And there was ne
fumiture within falling distance to 2ccount for the
damning-egg-size lump over his left ear, '

Three weeks later. he sent 2 draft of his story to The
New Republic by moadem. Three hours after that, hjs
phone rang. A rich baritone voice began, “What you're
doing makes Lawrence Walsh look [iks & rank amateyr.”
(Walsh was Oliver North's tireless prosecutor,)

“"Who is this?" Davis demanded,

“Seems to me, you've gotien your bell rung oo many
tmes. But did you hear what I just said?” (click)

Says Davis now, “T used to laugh ut things like this—
until { endad up on the [expletive] floor.”

If al} this sounds like tabloid trash to you, you're
absolutely right And there's & very good reason: The
people behind these crimes are ublold oash.

* Then there's the arson stuff. A nasty linle blaze broke
out in the Liale Rock offices of Peat Marwick, way up in
the founteenth floor of Worthen Tower at midnight, January
24, 1994, just four days after the appoinoment of the first
Whitewater investigator. It wasn't & bad fire, you see, Just
bad enough to consume the arca that held their 1986 audit
of Madison Guaranty. A former Peat Marwick executive
tells me that the word came down from Clinton, and they
were most definitely forced to dettroy the documents.

And remember the flap about the medical records that
Bill refused to release? Word is, all that cocaine finally
destoyed his nasal passages. (“Allergies.” Bill says.) He
spent huge amounts of time flying around the counary with
Dan Lasater in his cocaine-laden jet and went to numerous
parties thrown by Lasater and others. some of which
featured "blizzards of cocaine.” seconding to participants.

Brother Roger recently admirted doing six to eight
grams 2 day (and being a dealer for Lasater). but Bill's
usage was probably much iless. Alas, we'll never know
now. His doctor’s office files also went up in flames.
{Tsk. 1sk. Those medical offices. You know what 1 fire-
tap they are.)

Speaking of drugs: Sally Perdue, a former Miss
Arkansas and popular talk show hostess. has told the
London Sunday Telegraph that during her 1983 affair with
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Gov. Clinton {verifiec by state gooper L.D. Brown), Bill
would usuelly smoke (and inhale) two or three ready-
made marijuana joint drawn from his cigaretle case in a
typical evening.

On one occasion he puiled out a baggie of ¢ocaine and
prepared a line” right on her table. "He had all the equip-
ment laid out like & real pro.” she recalls. (A mid-leve]
Democratic Party teader warmned Sally, before a wimasss,
that if she didn't keep quiet, he “couldn’t guamntee what
might happen' to her “pretty litle legs” whern she wen:
ou! jogging.)

She also told her stones o Salty Jessy Raphael, bur in
a rare move, the produce:s strangely decided not to broad-
cast the videotaped progam.

['ve also ialked with others who say they “got high
with BUl" many times—including 2 man we call Cowboy
who says he was Bill's personal drug suppiier. {I don't
doubt him.) Cowbay is now being held incsmmunicado
in Leavenworth Prison by Janet Reno. When the time
comes, they will all gpeak out. In fact, the main problem
may be half of Arkansas trying to get their names in the
headlines!

« For a change of pace, here's an incident that's non-
violent—~but does include the President himself.

Lirtie Rock etiomey Cliff Jacksen, an acquaintance of
Bill's from his Oxford days., was approached in July,
1993, by Lamry Parerson and Roger Perry, two former
members of Bill's Arkansas security detail. They wanted
1o discuss blowing the whistle on his sex escapades.
(Other roopers backed up their stories.)

As 10id 10 New American magazine, Jackeon was
discussing their stories on the phone in August with anoth-
er attomney, Lynn Dawis (not related to the above Davis),
when..,

..he became suspicious that the phone had
been zpped. He suggested to Davis that they meet

in a nearby restaurant.

"The whoie time we were there, this suspicious-

tooking guy kept his eve on us.” Jackson recalls.

“After we lefi, we were followed by this dark Suburban

with darkened windows and a Texas licenss plate”

Davis noeed the vehicle's license plata number and ran

2 check on it no such license nuenber was listed.

You've heard of unlisted phore numbers? Welcome to
the phantom surveiliance worid of unlisted license plates!

Justa few days later, the troopers received phone calls
frem voth Clinton and Buddy Young, former ficad of Gov.
Clinton’s security detail. You can hear the borderline tone
of Young's cails in this sample from his tense call to Roger
Perry. as he reported iu

! rapeeseri the President of the United States, Why
COo you want to desrey him over-is? ... This is not a
tueat, byl | wanted you 10 knew that your own actions
couid bring about dire conseguences.
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Clinton’s calls were no big secret, either. For nstance,
Jjoumalist Gwen [fill noted in the New York Times,

Tt tums out tht some of the calls that were aver.
working the White House swiichboerd operators [in the
fali of "93] were going not to Capitel Hil} but 1o
Arkansas sigie roopers (o discuss) patentialiy embar-
rassing charges about his marital flgeliry,

The troopers related that Bill asked about the pending
allegations and offered them plush jobs. I think what he
wanted most was the kind of loyal silence and amnesia he
gets from peaple like Buddy Young, whom he appoinied
to & $93.00C-a-year FEMA job (not a bad promotion for
a cop). ‘

Indeed, there was a lot to be silent about. In addition
to numerous one-night ladies, Bill had long-term affairs
with six, One was a real bell-ringer: The Los Angeles
Times sifted through thousands of pages of state phone
bills and found 59 calls to her, including cleven on July
16, 1989, On one governunent trip, he talked to her from
his hote| room from 1:23 AM. to 2:57 A.M., then was beck
on the phone with her at 7:45 that moring.

Bill's fallback defense is always that, as he claimed
on National Public Radio, “The only relevant questions
are questions of whether I abused my office, and the
answer is no.”

Well. What do you say?

* By far the uniuckiest guy in Askansas is lawyer Gary

Johnson, 53, who was peacefully living u Quapaw

Towers in Lintle Rock when Gennifer Flowers moved in
next door @ him,

Now, Clinton denisd on 60 "Minutes that he ever
visited Geanifer. But Gary had 2 home security system
that included a video camera pointed st his door.
Unfortunately, it also covered Gennifer's door, and afier
awhile he had several nice visits on tape, showing Bill
letting himself in with his own key. '

Either Bill finally noticed the camera, or the Frapevine
told Bill's aides about it, because on June 26, 1992, three
weeks before the Democratic nomination, Gary got a loud
knock at the door, Ir was three husky, short-haired state
Tooper fypes, and, they slugged him as they barged in,
demanding the tape. o

Gary promptly gave it to them, but they continued
punching him, breaking both his ¢lbows, perforating his
bladder, rupturing his spleen so badly that dociors tiad to
remove it. beating him unconscious, and leaving him to
die.

Now, here's a good question for you: Do you think
Bill Clinton actually picked up a phone and initiated this
attack?

And here’s a berter question: Whar difference does it
make? )

For obvious reasons of liberat loyalty, ac onz in the
major media wants {0 stick his neck out and be the first 1o
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do a major piece that pins afl these murders and attacks on
the President of the United States.

But socner or later, the dam will break. The weigh!
and scope af the crimes are just too massive. Even if only
half these incidenis mum our to be accidenis or fruc
suicides. Bill will find it impossible w wiggle out of being
impticated in the rest. When some indicted hit man or
functionary sees the evidence piling up against him. he
will sing like 2 spaTow to save his own tail feathers. And
you will know ali the facts before the tidal wave hits—if
you'li accept 2 free copy of my book.

Remember, it 100k 2z year for Watergate 10 become
media fodder after its discovery. But when it did. the
cnsis of confidence in Nixon (on top of an oil crisis)
rattied the stock market to its foundations. and U.S. share-
holders lost aimost half of their money in the biggest drop
in 40 years. The U.S. then suffered the worst recession
since the Grea! Depression.

Speaking of big money, here's...

How to Make $2 Million
Developing a God-Forsaken Tract of Land
Without Selling One Square Foot of It

VWhen the media folk rell you about Whitewater, they
leave out a few amusing details.

So in & spirit of altruistie service and public education.
I'm going to let you in on the szerets of how to pull off a
land scam. Pay amtention, because you've never heard this
before.

A. Real astare developing is more fun whern you ¢can
borrow all your capital without having to pay it back ... or
even sell any land. So to get started, you need twe friends:
one an appraiser, one a banker,

B. Nexi, you find some dirt-cheap dirt. Anywhere in
the boondocks will do. In the Whitewater case, it was 230
acres of land along the White River for about $530,000.
{Some housing ract! ia was fifty miles to the nearest gro-
cery store.)

C. Thnen you ge: your appraiser friend to de a bloat-
ed appraisal, Hey. what are friends for? Let's say he pegs
it at $150.000.

D. You go to the bark and get the usua! 80% loan.
You now have §120,00C, so you pay off the land, and vou
sull have $30,000 in your pocket. You're on 2 roll,

E. You pay $5.000 to subdivide it and bulldoze in 2
few reads. (Orif you know the ropes. you get the state 1o
do i, as Bill did 1o ger a $150,000. two-mile access road.)

F. Voila! You now are the proud owner of a partly-
daveloped luxury estate community. So you call up your
appraiser friend again. and he re-evaluates it at a cool
$00.000.

G, You hustle back to the bank and get 2 new 30%
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_loan based on the new value. (Nothing out of line 3o far

An 80% loan is standard, night?)

H. You draw up plans for some fine houses (which
will never be built.)

[ You geta new appraisai.

I, You geta new loan.

K. You make two or three phony homesite sales to
friends. You shuffle the funds around among your shell
cerporations and bounce it back to your fncnds—-p[us 2
little exera for their help.

L. You get 2 new appraisal,

M. You get 2 new loan,

N. You do a “land flip.” selling the whole thing to
Company X for $800.000, which sells it to Company Y for
a million, which sells it back o you for §1.25 million.
{All these companies are your friends.} And yes, this kind
of thing did happen in Whitewazer and Madison. In fact,
Whitewater figures David Hale and Dean Paul once
flipped Castle Grande back and forth fmm $200,000 tc
58235,000 in one day! .

Q. You get a new appraisal,

P.  You get a new loan

Q. Finally, your development corporztion declares
bankruptcy, and the bank has (0 eat your loans because the
money is all goae, and since the record-keeping is so poor,
nobody knows where it wenr

But weep not for the bankers. You pay them nicely—
perhaps a third of the $2 to 33 million you skim off. Waep
for the uxpayer who bails out their banks.

Which is to say, in the case of Whitewater, wecp for
yourself. -

Does This Actually Work?

Whitcwater was just the ﬁrsl of a series, like 2 pliot for
a sitcon

Using Whitewater as a prop, Bill and his partner Jium
McDougal milked—by my rough estimate—saveral
million dollars from the SBA and st least five or six banks
and S&Ls, starting with the Bank of Kingston.

But their later ventures, bringing in Steve Smith and
recently<onvicted ex-Governor Jim Guy Tucker, did even
better. Campcbello started with about $150.000 in
property and squeezed over $4 million in loans from
bariks in about two years. Castle Grunde began with
575,000 worth of swamp land and cleared over 33 mitlion.
It never built anything. The only human anifacts on it
teday are 2 few old refrigerators and matresses.

Why do [ have information you haven't seen before?
Because my firm had $10 millioa in Madison Guaranty
S&L. and | was thinking of buying the Bank of Kingston.
(I was already worth millions by that time) When I saw
Kingston's financial statement, however, 1 ran like o
scalded cat,
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And Madison was worse. You didn't have ‘0 be @
Philadelphis CPA to spot ther money taundering, dead
rcal estate ligbilities proudly listed a3 asseis, auge
amounts of 24-hour deposits from brokers, and §17 mil-
lion in insider loans. It was a nighmare.

Whilewater Deveiopment Corp. had at least an
appearance of sincarity. It even had TV &,:ommer'cia.ls.
staring Jim's swiking young wife, Susan. in hot panis,
riding a horse. Another one showed her behund the wheel
of Bill's restored "67 Mustang. A new commercial would
have (o show her in prison stripes.

But after Whitewater, the deals began dropping their
érills like a hooket in & harry to get things over with. The
RTC criminal referral that Bill suppressed during his pres-
idential campaign cites such later corporations as Tuckzr
Smith-McDougal, Smith-Tucker-McDougal, and Smith-
McDougal. Catchy, eh? If it were me, [ would have
called them Son of Whitewater, Whitewarergare, and
Whitewater & Ponzi, L.P.

Stop Me If You've Heard This One

The biggest joke in all of Whitewater is Hillary's
claim that she was just 2 passive investor,

The best comment I've seen on this is by Manin
Gross, author of The Grea: Whitewater Fiasco, who
commented on the fate of Whitewater Lot 13:

I have & copy of the deed. She didn’t pay a doliar for iL
She borrowed 530.000 on ir, built 2 mode] bouse (didn™t
work), she sold it for $23.000. She pocicered the down
payment The man who bought it went bankrupt. She
went o bankTupscy court, rebought it for $8,000, resold it
for $27.000. And they say she's passive! [ say if she wag
any more active, she'd have been frenetic,

Short Report

On their 1979 income tax, Hillary valued Bill's used
undershors—donated to chariry at the end of their action.
studded tour of duty—at two dollars & pair.

Plainly, we arc dealing here with a couple that gives
loving amenton to detail in maters of deductions.

As you may recall, however, Clinton has proclaimed
over and over that he simply “forget” to deduct the
S68.900 he claims he lost ca Whitewatar. Commentators
have been mystified by the paradox.

But it's no mystery to me. The reason is obvious: Bill
didn't deduct the 568,500 because he didn't lose 2 dime on
Whitewster, and he dida't want to do time for tax fraud.
Pened. .

Jim McDougal put up all the money exczpt for $500-—
and Bill borrowed even thar

33

But weep not for Jim. Not only was he Bill's partrer
in Whitzwater, but he owned Madison Guaranty S&L,
which was the designated milk cow that provided maost of
the inflated Joans. Weep instead for the taxpayers—like
you and me—who picked up the $66 million tab when
Madison folded,

The Paperless Office Is Pioneered by the
Rose Law Firm

Will Bill and Hillary go to jail for masterminding all
the land deals that fall under the label Whirewzrer?

I expect they will—not because of existng documents,
but because of the tesimony of subpoenaed peopk.

The few remaining documents will play a supporting
role. but frankly, friend, there aren't many left. According
to grand jury testimonty: On February 3, 1994, right after
the appointment of the special counsel for Whitewaicr, the
nice folks at the Rose Law Firm fired up their high-speed
Ollie-o-Matic paper shredder and ordered courier Jeremy
Hedges 10 slice ‘n dice his way into the history books by
destoying twelve (12) cartons full of Whitewater
documents, As far as anyone knows, Rosg now has no
more Whitewarer records than you do.

Actually, a loc of the usual documents were never
created in the first place. For insunce, there was no
wrinen partmership agreement (don't oy this at home), No
wansacticns were written up, cven though Climon's real
cstate agent says there were $300,000 in sales. No deeds
wers over recorded. And if any interest was padd on bank
loans, the payment checks are missing.

Plus, after Whitewster, Bill got very smart and kept
bis name completely out of every subsequent deal he
cut. That's what has vitiated these tedlous inquiries of
Sen. D' Amato,

But the Whitewater monies, probably several millien,
ricocheted from shell company to shell company like the
basketball in a Harlem Globemotters warmup drill, and
every dollar wound up in the proper pocket. Beneficiaries
included many of the biggest names in Arkansas..]ike
Gov. Tucker, Seth Ward, and some very powerful exscu-
uves from outfirs like Wal-Mdrt and Tyson's Chicken—
Clintont campaign backers all. (Campaign records for
{282 and 1984, the rwo most suspicious yzurs, have also
been studiousiy shredded.)

And Bill, who entered public office with nothing but
debts, and who never made over $35,000 a year as gover-
nor. is now worth about four to five million. A real rags-
w-riches, American success story. isn't it? Kind of puts a
lump in your throat.

But there's one other reason for Bill's success. Ina
word, Hillary, Prepare to be shocked as you leam...
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Why the Feds Settled for $1 Million
on $60 Million in Debts

You'.l find this one hard to believe, so read carefully.

leemr: When Madison Guaranty folded. it was some-
where between 547 ard 568 million in the hole. The tab
fras settled at 565 million.

frem: One of the biggest defaults was $600.00C in
loans w one of Madisen's own direciors, Seth Ward, who
is the father-in-law of Webb Hubbell Webb happencd 1o
be Hillary's law partner and unti] April was the No, 3 man
ar the Justice Departmeni-——and assigned to investigate
Whitewater!

ltem; When the RTC cieanup crew took over
Madison, Hillary had been on retainer to Madison for
many months.

Got it so far? OK. Now, the RTC lawsuit sought $60
million frem Madison's debtors. But here's what
happened:

1. Hillary negonated the RTC down from 380 million
to $1 million. Whaat 2 alker!

2. Hillary then got the RTC o forgive the $600,000
debt Seth Ward owed the RTC—every penny ‘of it—thus
leaving the RTC with $400,60C.

3. But wait! Hillary did these two deeds as the coun-
sel for the RTC, not Madison. Incredible as it sounds w
those of us who have to live in the real world, Hillary got
herself hired by the RTC. and in thar position, from the
governmeny side, she talked them down to $! miflion.

4. Her fee for the RTC job was {pure toincidence)
$400,000. Which left the government with $400,000
minus $400,000 ... or in technical accounting terms. zippo.

5. And who do you suppose was the mastermind who
corned the RTC e hiring Madison's own Hillary 1o
prosecute Madison? None other than the jate Vince
Foster! When he made his pitch to the RTC, he neglected
to (21l them about Hillary's retainer with Madison. In fact,

he even wrote them a letter stating that the Rose Law Firm

“didn't represent thiifts!

Vince and Hillary were. by the way, very, uh. close.
Not only were they parmers at Rose, but there's no shon-
age of people who saw them hugging and smooching in
public. Arkansas troopers say that when Bill tock a trip on
state business, Vince was often at the mansion gates with-
in munutes—and would stay till the wee hours. They aiso
spent a few weekends together at the Rose¢ vacation cabin
:n the moumtains, And when Hiliary filed {or divorce from
Bill in 1986, Vince was right there at her side. (She with-
drew the suit when Bill's poliucal fortunes improved.)

178 Years in Club Fed

Nobody ever accused Bill Clinton of being stupid. As
proof. look at the Congressional hearings. What a hoot!
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Bill hat them swmcked so thar fully 9% of Ul Whitewarer
Crimes were off |imity!

This left our dignified Congressmen semiy chasing
the rzmaining 1% of petty misdemeanors with hardly a
mention of fourteen years of felonies: shell games,
killings. break-ins, coverups, threats, bribes, thefts, check
kiting. payoffs, arson. moncy laundering. fraud, influence
of tzstimony. tampering with wimesses, you name it. (It's
all in The Presidential Mest.) ° '

And Bill managed to focus 100% of tha attention on
Altman. Nussbaurm, Cutler and others. with none of it on
himself.  You have o admis, that's pretty sman
maneuvering. .

In February, 1994, The American Spectator added up
two pages of Bill's alleged crimes, and the toral potentia
penalties came to $2.5 million in fines and 178 years in
prison. And they just listed the piddly swff, like tax fraud
and soliciting bribes; they didn’t even mention the heavier
tncidents [ listed above! (They did inciude a short roster
of Hillary's much lighter penalties, totaling only §1.2
millicn and 47 years.)

Is such punishment excessive? I think not. Even if
you ignore the mayhem, the Clinton economic damage
has been severs. Counting Clinton’s Arkansas Devziop-
ment Finance Authority, which never awsardad a bond
grant without & major campaign contribution and Bill's
signawre, he sucked over a billion dollars from state and
federal mxpayers. ' '

You Must Read the Enclosed Letter

Please forgive me for sounding dramaric, but this is a
dark day for the republic,

I apologize for giving you such an avalanche of
appalling news. God knows, I've wied to keep my tone
somewhat light, but | realize that you are probably siill
alumied. This data could easily start an earthquake that
could pancake the markets. :

Remember, though: the Whitewater and Brown
crimes have now become so serlous that Clinton’s pres-
idency will likely collapse. This document you are
reading—and other coming revelztions in the medis—
will soon combine to force the mainstream liberal
medla to start paying attention.

And when that happens, you will be looking at 2
Dole presidency—which will be less damaging to
America and to you.

So read on. Despite all the depressing matters you've
just read, there is @ bright silver lining. Yes, ! do think it's
the darkest day for the republic since World War [I. But for
you personally, the roubles ahead will ircnically give you
the greatest oppornmnity of your life to vastly improve your
financial picture.
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Please gzt a firm grip on your emotions and read the
enclosed leler now,

i

Footnote: | hereby serve notice that I am
not depressed in the least, and that if
anything happens to me, I publicly accuse
Bill Clinton and his circle of power.

Meet Nick Guarino
The Fastest Mind on Wall Street?

What can you say about a man who got & speeding
ticket 2t age seven? Or who had a run-in with the FBI at
age cignt? Or became a floor trader at sixteen?

Nicholas A. Guarino, editor of The Wail Street
Uriderground, is simply the fastest and brightest mind
we've ever worked with. As publishers of sophisticated
financisl information, we consider ourselves fairly intelli-
gent, yet we find curselves totally outciassed by Nick in
most ways. (Exception: He can't spell for sour apples.)

His aggressive mind has kept him ahead of the crowd
ull his life. For example:

« At seven, he figured out how to soup up his go-cam,
designed o go 5 mph, to hit 55 mph! The cops finally
caught up with him at his front coor.

+ At eight, he built his own radio transmirer out of old
TV sets he'd putled from garbage cans and used it to make
a [riend in Moscow. After some comespondence, a tipster
in Nick's post affice reported his name to.the FBI. When
agents showed up at his home, they were amazed to find
their suspecied commie sympathizer was in the second
grade.

» After Nick complained biterly that he was bored to
death. his grammar school teachers in New Jersey gave
him an [.Q. test. When the score came back at 180, they
made him retake it. When the second score came back
well over 200, they were astounded. What they didn’t
tealize was that their little charge had been reading 20 to
10 books a wezk since he cntered schoot, and in fact had
read most of his parents’ Encyclopedia Brittanica before
the first grade.

« In agoay with school, he left home at 14. Inspired by
stories of his grandfather's success 29 & penniless immi-
grant who became & millionaire grocery magnate. he
moved 10 Manhenan's Lower East Side and before long
found work as a gofer with a firm at the New York Stock
Exchange. {He was wil for his age) When Nick was six-
teen. his boss fell ill one day and had to leave in the midst
of a trading crisis. Nick intuitively knew what rades had
1o be done. so he put on 2 tader’s coat, marched out onto
the fioor, and started trading. “Made money, too,” Nick
says. {Yes. the other traders knew how old he was, but

37

¢ m———t S—— ey -

they all liked the spurky kid, 10 no one squealed!)

Even in his twenties, Nick was enormously successfyl
on Wall Soeer, [n fact he was genting buyout offers from
brokerage competitors who flat-out admined, “Frankly
kid. you're making us look rerribdie.” '

B'ut rather than retiring young, he dived into a lifelong,
ferocious effort to correct the corrupt political and finan.
cial netweorks that had completely deswoyed his late
grandfather’s fortune. .

Today, he is stil] very hard &t work to wamn others of
the scute dangers of evil, power-hungry men in positions
of influence, He tives In 2 scenic, secluded place as far
from Aricansas a3 he can get.




